Cold Spring City Council April 22, 2019

The meeting of the Cold Spring City Council was called to order by Mayor Angelo Penque. Prayer and Pledge to the flag was led by the city clerk.

Roll Call

- Present: Council members Michael Ruscher, Adam Sandfoss. Cindy Moore, Paul Kloeker, and Lisa Cavanaugh. Mayor Penque, Administrative Officer Steve Taylor, City Attorney Brandon Voelker, City Clerk Robin Sweeney, Public Works Director Ron Hitch and Police Chief Steve Collinsworth.
- Excused: Chris Ampfer

Mayor Penque gave the exit instructions, per Fire Department regulations.

Additions and deletions to the agenda

 Michael Ruscher addressed Council and the audience stating that after discussions with Jennifer Teipel with the Cable Board, they are going to reschedule her presentation for May 13th's Caucus Meeting. All Council members were in favor.

Items of Interest to the Community

• Saturday, April 27th the City will hold its annual Arbor Day event at 10am. There will be giveaways and that is first come first serve, there will also be coffee and doughnuts provided.

Approval of Minutes

• March 25, 2019 Council meeting minutes: Lisa Cavanaugh made a motion to approve. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. All in favor. **Motion passed.**

Scheduled Guests - none.

Unscheduled Guests - none.

Old Business

• There was a 2nd reading to adopt the amendment of the budget for the sign text amendment. Cindy Moore made a motion. Michael Ruscher seconded the motion. All were in favor. **Motion passed.**

New Business

• Recognition for Cold Spring citizen, Drew McDonald: Councilmen Michael Ruscher congratulated Drew on his stellar basketball career at Northern Kentucky University. Mr. Ruscher read through a long lost of statistics about Drew's career and his accomplishments on and off the court. Drew McDonald was given a Key to the City followed by Mayor Penque reading a Proclamation that declares April 26th as Drew McDonald Day in the City of Cold Spring. Adam Sandfoss shared that he and the City are very proud of Drew. Lisa Cavanaugh said that she understands the commitment that is required for all of that things he has accomplished, she wanted to congratulate him for his commitment and accomplishments on and off of the court. Cindy Moore thanked Drew for being such a great role model for the younger children in our community. Michael Ruscher stated that Drew has been a great representative of Northern Kentucky and thanked him for 4 great years of basketball. Brandon Voelker talked about a time he took his son to a practice at NKU and was so pleased with how they interacted with his son, he is proud to live in the area and the whole community is proud of Drew. Paul Kloeker told Drew congratulations. Mayor Penque stated that the City and himself are tremendously proud of Drew and not hesitate to call upon the City or the Council if he ever needs anything.

Follow up Citizen Comments – Sandy Patton wanted to confirm that Jennifer Teipel's presentation is being moved to May 13th because that is the main reason she came to the meeting, to support the Cable Board.

Department reports were submitted in writing

Council Comments – none.

Attorney Comments – none.

Mayor Comments – none.

Adjournment

• Michael Ruscher made a motion to adjourn the April 22, 2019 council meeting at 7:48pm. Lisa Cavanaugh seconded the motion. **Motion passed.**

Approved: 6/10/19

City Clerk: /s/ Robin Sweeney Mayor: /s/ D. Angelo Penque